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T. ORICTNAL CONDITTON: The Franklin County Seminary is a two story
Federal style building containing four rooms, each approximately twenty feet
square and a central hall approximately seven feet wide, No detailed con-
tracts exist for the comstruction of the exterior of the Franklin County
Seminary, nor are there detalls for the construction of the cupola. However,
the following was the contract for the interior of the buildings: "Lay all
the floors in the said Seminary with good cak or ash plank to be tongued
and grooved, broken jointed, the boards not to exceed six inches in width,
when worked, the plank to be one inch and a quarter thick; to find the
materials and put up one open newal staircase the steps and rise of ash tim- ‘
ber, the hand rail to be stralght and the hand rail bapister and posts to be
of walnut or cherry, the newal to be turned. To find the materials and case
four doors, and meke and hang four six panel doors to be one inch and a half
thick and hung with hinges with a thunk lateh on each door. To case and
finish twenty-six, fifteen light windows. And to put uwp and finish all the
necessery wash boards. Also to put up and finish four piain chimey pleces.
To find the meterials and lathe and plaster the whole house, to be two coals
of plsstering, the lathing to be cut with & gauge not to exceed one and a
half inches in width. To be completed on or before the Tirst dey of July
1830."

TT. MODIFTCATIONS: In 1860, when the building was acquired by the

Senool Trustees of Broockville, the fireplaces were removed and the buillding
repaired. Between 1910-1915, probably 1913 (after a flood), the cupola was
removed, a three room addition was placed on the back, and a porch added.
The 1913 flood ruined the. floor v the lower East room and 1t was replaced
with a pine floor. The jolsts for the floor in the lower West room in the
coutheast corner blso have given away partially. A cupola, built in 18ho,
is gone but old photographs of it exist, and its bell is in the possession
of the Historical Society. , o

TTT. PRESENT CONDITION: The present condition has changed 1itile from
the original appearance. The flooring in all rooms but one in original as
is the staircase, Two interior doors are original. One of the upper rooms
contains painted-on-blackbosrd and approximately one-half of the window panes |
are original. '

This building heas undergone some degree of mothballing to vrotect its
exterior wood, 8ince go rmuch of the building is brick, little external
structural modifications have occurred, except for the making of two rear
windows into doors for the three rocm eddition. The addition is still there.
About one=half of the 360 panes of glass are original. The exterior brick
needs painting and silicone protection for the soft red brick. The interior
has undergone few modifications. Some flooring has been replaced. Most
interior wood, the stair case and 3 inberior doors are original and there
ave signs of a blackbosrd in the upper West room.

Seversl years ago a modern roof was put on the building, and there are
signs of votting sbout the eaves. -
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCGE

The Franklin County Seminary was an undifferentiated secondary
school to fulfill the reguirements of Articles Two and Three of Section
Mine of the 1816 Tndiana Constitution.. Sixty three Tndiana County Seminar-
ies were constructed and lots acquired in ten more counties, reflecting 73
of . the then 91 counties with seminary programs. Plans for other sites and
buildings were set aside after 18L9 when emphasis shifted to common schools
The Franklin County building is one of six known surviving structurec, and
those others were built later and have undergone extensive remodeling, The
Franklin County Seminary, authorized in 1829, was incorporated in 1830.

It opened in 1831 and closed as a County Seminary by mandate of the 1851
Indiana Constitution.

Having analized other states' educational histories, it appears that
the concept of a publically supported secondary educational system in the
United States under a state-wide vrogram was First conceived in Indians
with the County Seminary systemn. Wnile its conception was Tirst, the incep-
tion of a general system certainly was first in the Midwest. The Hoosier
system was effective in 80% of her counties when abolished by the 1851
Constitution. While control rested with each county through a board of
trustees appointed by the Board of County Commlsgsioners, or were slected,
legislation required a structured format for the creation and even guidew
Ilines for the operation of each school. After 1843, for example, sll
seminary lots were purchased with title belonging to the state, and in 1841
legislation prohibited the Franklin County Seminary instructors from teach-
ing common school level subjects. While Tndisna‘s system offered only
general guidelines and legislation was introduced more to correct gbuses
than regulate, Indiana’s 1816 Constitution mandated county seminaries, the
first state constitution to do so. The County Seminsary was to be the
second level of public education, with common schools and a state Seminary
completing the constitutional requirements. Schools of all levels were to
be esteblished "as soon as circumstances will permit.”

Indians traces the origin of County Seminaries to John Badollet, a
friend of Albert Gallatin. Badollet, in a Ietter dated September 10, 1823,
to Gallatin (Thornhrough, Gayle, edit., The Correspondence of John Badollet
and Albert Gallatin, 1804-1826, p. 262) stated: 1 introtuced with That
view the 2d 3d 4th & 5th Sections of Article TX" of Tndisna's 1816 Consti-
tution. Section 3 called for the County Seminary system. Other state
constitutions do not suggest a public policy towards such schools of higher
learning, although it is possible that local option established such a
public secondary school system through County Seminaries.

{continued)
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(8) statement of Significance continued:

Thege Hoosier public seminaries were only partially guccessful since they
charged tuition to pay teachers snd so were not “"equally open to all” as the
Constitution required. However, they were & first attempt of many, still

continuing today, to achieve that goal.

The Frenkiin County Seminavy, to be preserved with this theme in mind,
serves as a physical link in this area of secondary educational history.

(9) Major Bibliographical References continued:

Epoch, pp 29-35 (H.M.S.) especially pp. 29 and 33.

3. August J. Reifel, History of Franklin County, Tndiana (Indianapolis,

1915), pp. 375-380.

Y, John J. Newman, The Brockville Democrat, Brookville, Tndiana,
8/1/69 p 1, B/ZLJE9 p 2, 8/25/69 p 2, 9/L/69 p 2.

GP O 92i-724



[9.” MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

1. A History of Fducation in Indiana by Richard A. Roone, New York, 1892,
especially chapter 5 "Seminaries and Academies” pp L2-58.

2, State of Tndiana Thirty=-Fourth Beport of the Superintendent of Public
Tnstruction, being the Thirteenth Biennial Report, and for the years

ending 8/31/1885 and 8/31/1886, John W. Holcombe, Superinftendent
Indianapolis 1886.

Part Second "Historical Review of Education in Indiana by Iubert M.
| Skinner, Barmabas C. Hobbs, Mary Gav Humnhrevsa TV“The Connty Seminayy
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